
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Zack Thomas"; "rterrell@mewbourne.com"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Griswold, Jim,

EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Flower Draw C141
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:15:00 PM
Attachments: C141 Flower Draw 2 St SWD #1.pdf

Hello Robin and Zack,
 
This release is one that OCD will want to be kept pretty well informed on. It’s proximity to the river
along with all of the active drainage features in the area make ground water impact an item of
concern. Please keep OCD informed of steps and progress that Mewbourne is making regarding this
release. Regular updates will be needed and appreciated.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Fwd: Flower Draw C141
 
 

Z. Thomas

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robin Terrell <rterrell@mewbourne.com>
Date: December 28, 2017 at 1:59:13 PM MST
To: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>
Subject: Flower Draw C141
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